

Jonas Ball
Program Planning and Environment Manager
NSW Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street,
Parramatta, NSW, 2150

6 May 2026

Subject: Billabong Creek EWR (SSI-50831979) - Approval of Construction Environmental Management Plan (C5)

Dear Mr Ball

I refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) submitted in accordance with Condition C5 of the approval for the Billabong Creek Environmental Water Regulators approval (SSI - 50831979).

I note the CEMP:

- has been prepared in consultation with parties required to be consulted with;
- has been reviewed by DCCEEW and no issues have been raised with the Department;
- has been endorsed by the ER; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Construction Environmental Management Plan (rev 4, 10/04/2026).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the CEMP and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sam Kelly on 02 9995 5733.

Yours sincerely



Benjamin Cox
Principal Planning Officer
As nominee of the Planning Secretary